

Subject:

FW: 3/2026/0385 18 Chesterbrook

From: Stuart Herd

Sent: 21 July 2026 13:04

To: Anna Robinson

Subject: RE: 3/2026/0385 18 Chesterbrook

Hi Anna,

The external walls will be K Rend grey colour with a scraped texture render finish, which we have used many times on properties in the Ribble Valley. I hope that you find the sample image below helpful.



Anthracite (grey) coloured window frames will be used.

The proposed extension roof will be tiled to match the tiles on the existing house, as per the photo attached.

I trust that you will find the above to be in order.

Kind regards,

Stuart.

Stuart G Herd RIBA
Director

Sunderland Peacock and Associates Ltd.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the individual or company to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify us on 01200 423178.

Any views expressed in this email message are those of the individual sending the message, except where the sender specifically states them to be the views of Sunderland Peacock and Associates Ltd.

Whilst every effort has been made to ensure that this email is virus free, we do not accept any liability for any harm that may be caused to the recipient's system or data by this message. Please carry out virus and other such checks as you consider appropriate